GLOW

SPONSOR CONTRACT FORM

SPONSOR INFORMATION	
NAME OF THE COMPANY VAT NUMBER	
ADDRESS POSTCODE/CIT	ry
COUNTRY PEC / CODICE U	UNICO SDI (ONLY FOR ITALIAN COMPANIES)
EMAIL	
SPONSORSHIP BOOTH SIZE	
☐ Basic Booth (2 industry delegates)	€ 3.500
□ Medium Booth (3 industry delegates)	€ 4.500
□ Large Booth (4 industry delegates)	€ 5.500
À LA CARTE OPPORTUNTIES (ALL PRICES ARE INCLUSIVE OF	VAT)
□ Welcome Reception and Dinner on Friday Evening (90 minutes)	
□ Single sponsor	€ 9.000
☐ Opportunity to share with one other sponsor	€ 4.500
☐ Welcome Reception and Dinner on Friday Evening (60 minutes)	
☐ Single sponsor	€ 5.000
☐ Opportunity to share with one other sponsor	€ 2.500
□ Cocktail Reception on Saturday Before the Gala Dinner	€ 3.000
☐ Sponsor a Table at the Saturday Evening Dinner Gala	€ 800
☐ Let's Party! European Do it Best!	€ 2.000
☐ Logo Projection During the Disco	€ 1.000
☐ Morning Sunrise Sponsorship	€ 1.500
☐ Special Breakfast Mimosa or Bellini (orange/peach juice + champagne) Cou	ıpon Card € 1.800
□ Meeting Lunch	€ 3.500
□ Coffee Break	€ 1.100
□ All Day Coffee	€ 1.000
□ Name Badge Lanyards	€ 2.000
□ Flyers or Gifts in Bags	€ 500
□ 10 minutes General Session Presentation (Elevator Pitch)	€ 2.000
□ Company Description	€ 100
TOTAL SPONSORSHIP	€

PAYMENT MODALITIES

- Bank Transfer:

Bank Name: US Bank - Account Name: Women of Vision -

Account Number: 1-964-7613-0147

For US Sponsors - Routing Number: 073000545

For International Sponsors - SWIFT/BIC: USBKUS44IMT

Causal of transfert "Sponsor of GLOW"

- Check Option:

For US Sponsors, optional payment via a check addressed to Women of Vision.

Mail the check to Louise Sclafani - 5733 North Sheridan Road Unit 14 C - Chicago Illinois - 60660.

SPONSOR AGREEMENT

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Ensuring the quality of the GLOW meeting for attendees and exhibitors requires a mutual commitment of good faith and cooperation by all parties involved. Except as otherwise agreed in writing, the following General Terms and Conditions are designed to implement the principles of this mutual commitment in a fair, effective, and equitable manner.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The following Code of Conduct applies to all exhibitors/sponsors (herein "Sponsors") and to each of their personnel in attendance. Failure to comply may result in loss of sponsorship, forfeit of all payments, loss of future sponsorship, and/or ejection from the conference.

- 1. Sponsors must wear their conference name badge at all times. Name badges may not be reassigned to other persons.
- 2. Sponsor may not intrude on any other sponsor's exhibit area.
- 3. Audiovisual and multimedia presentations must not interfere with any other exhibit.
- 4. Sponsor may not hold any educational, informational, or social event for attendees of this meeting except those contracted through of the Global Ophthalmic Women (herein "GLOW")
- 1.GLOW shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith, close the exhibit, and remove the sponsor's property from the exhibit/conference area at any time for failure by the sponsor or any of its officers, agents, employees, or other representative to perform, meet, and/or observe any term, condition, or rules set forth in these terms and conditions, and such sponsor shall not be entitled to a refund of any payment.

CANCELLATION OF EXHIBIT

All exhibit space is non-cancellable and non-refundable.

DISTRIBUTION OF PREMIUMS

Contests, lotteries, raffles, and games of chance are prohibited.

DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCT INFORMATION

Product information cannot be distributed at any educational session or in hotel lobbies. Companies may not display or demonstrate products, processes, or services, solicit orders, or distribute advertising material at any location (within or outside the Exhibit Hall) other than in their assigned exhibit space.

EXHIBITOR BADGE CONTROL AND REGISTRATION

All participants affiliated with exhibits and/or sponsors must be registered. The official SSC badge must be worn whenever a sponsor representative is in the exhibit area or meeting rooms. Individual sponsor representatives must check-in with GLOW registration desk to obtain name badge.

USE OF NAME, LOGO OR MARKS

GLOW name, logo, marks, and copyrights are the property of GLOW. Sponsor may not use the name, logo, marks, or copyrights of GLOW except as set forth in this Agreement, without the expressed written consent of GLOW. Sponsor agrees that GLOW may use Sponsor's name, logo, marks, and/or copyrights solely to recognize the sponsorship in conjunction with the GLOW meeting.

LIABILITY & INSURANCE

Sponsor agrees to fully defend, indemnify, and hold harmless SSC from any and all claims, lawsuits, demands, causes of action, liability, loss, damage and/or injury, of any kind whatsoever (including without limitation all claims for monetary loss, property damage, equitable relief, personal injury and/or wrongful death), whether brought by an individual or other entity, or imposed by a court of law or by administrative action of any federal, state, or local governmental body or agency, arising out of, in any way whatsoever, any acts, omissions, negligence, or willful misconduct on the part of sponsor while a participant of GLOW, its officers, owners, personnel, employees, agents, contractors, invitees, or volunteers. This indemnification applies to and includes, without limitation, the payment of all penalties, fines, judgments, awards, decrees, attorneys' fees, and related costs or expenses, and any reimbursements GLOW for all legal fees, expenses, and costs incurred by it. Sponsors wishing to insure their exhibit materials, goods, or wares against theft, damage by fire, accident, or loss of any kind must do so at their own expense.

FORCE MAJEURE

GLOW shall not be responsible for a failure of performance of this Agreement due to an Act of God, war, disaster, strikes, civil disorder, or other emergencies making it advisable, illegal, or impossible to hold the event or deliver agreed-upon items. GLOW also does not guarantee attendance by meeting participants. GLOW shall not be responsible for and does not control sponsor activities held within booth space that may be of similar nature to sponsored events or activities.

If GLOW 2022 is abbreviated or canceled due to circumstances beyond its control, including but not limited to, civil disturbance, earthquake, electrical outage, explosion, fire, strike or labor unrest, flood, hurricane, tornado or other acts of God, an act of war, or the act of any government, then this agreement shall be suspended without penalty and rescheduled within twelve (12) months. If, in the sole discretion of GLOW. it cannot be rescheduled, both parties shall be excused from this agreement without penalty or liability of any kind to the other and all funds collected shall be refunded in full.

PHOTOGRAPHY AND VIDEOTAPING

Photographing, videotaping and/or audio taping of any kind is prohibited during the conference without the permission of GLOW. GLOW may engage in photographing, videotaping and/or audio taping the meeting for post meeting promotion and/ or educational purposes.

SALES AND ORDER TAKING

Sales and order taking are permitted, provided all transactions are conducted in a manner consistent with the professional nature of the meeting. Products for sale must be the exhibitors' own unaltered products, and the products or services must be pertinent to the attendees' professional interest. GLOW reserves the right to restrict sales activities that it deems inappropriate or unprofessional.

SECURITY

Sponsors must make provisions for safeguarding its goods, materials, equipment, and display at all times.

SUBLETTING SPACE

Sponsors may not permit any other party to exhibit in their space any goods other than those manufactured or distributed by the contracting exhibitor, or permit the solicitation of business by others within their booth space.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS COMPLIANCE

The sponsoring company agrees to abide by all the terms and conditions outlined in this agreement. You also agree to share the terms and conditions with your company representatives who attend GLOW 2022. These terms and conditions may be amended at any time and all amendments, as communicated to and accepted by the sponsor shall be equally binding on all parties affected by them as the original regulations.

Agreed to and Accepted by:

Sponsor Company	
Address.	
Phone	
– "	
Email	
Signature	
D.C. L. J. N	
Printed Name	
Date	

Return to: louisesclafani@yahoo.com